
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
Notice to persons with special needs: For those requiring special assistance or 
accommodation at the meeting, please contact MaryAnne Cruzado at 702-267-1515 at 
least 72 hours in advance. “Relay Nevada”, a service provider for hearing or speech 
impaired persons, may be contacted by dialing 7-1-1.  
  
The Chairman reserves the right to hear agenda items out of order, combine two or 
more agenda items for consideration, remove an item from the agenda, or delay 
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.  All items are action items 
unless otherwise noted. 
 
Individuals speaking on an item will be limited to three (3) minutes and spokespersons 
for a group will be limited to ten (10) minutes.  
 
Backup materials for agenda items can be found at: 
http://www.cityofhenderson.com/redevelopment_agency/meeting_agendas_2013.php 
To request backup materials, please contact MaryAnne Cruzado at (702)267-1515. 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. CONFIRMATION OF POSTING AND ROLL CALL 
 
III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA (For Possible Action) 
 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Note:  Items discussed under Public Comment cannot be acted upon at this 
meeting, but may be referred to a future agenda for consideration (NRS 
241.020).  Individuals speaking on an item will be limited to three (3) minutes 
and spokespersons for a group will be limited to ten (10) minutes.  

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. MINUTES—CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN 
COMMITTEE MEETING OF JUNE 25, 2013 (For Possible Action) 

    
APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE CITY OF HENDERSON 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE MEETING OF  
JUNE 25, 2013. 

 
 

(CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE)  
 

CITY OF HENDERSON 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 

 MEETING AGENDA 
 

Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, August 27, 2013 
3:30 p.m. 
Meeting Inquiries: (702)267-1515

City Hall Annex 
City Hall Annex Conference Room 

280 Water Street 
Henderson, Nevada 89015 



2. REQUEST FOR A SIGN GRANT FOR 301 W. LAKE MEAD PKWY. 
 (For Possible Action) 
  

   APPROVE A SIGN GRANT FOR 301 W. LAKE MEAD PKWY. 
 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 Note:  Items discussed under Public Comment cannot be acted upon at this 

meeting, but may be referred to a future agenda for consideration (NRS 241.020).  
Individuals speaking on an item will be limited to three (3) minutes and 
spokespersons for a group will be limited to ten (10) minutes.  

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

Agenda posted prior to 9:00 a.m., Wednesday, August 21, 2013 at the following locations: 
City Hall Annex, 280 Water Street, Lobby 

City Hall, 240 Water Street, 1st Floor Lobbies (2) 
Multigenerational Center, 250 S. Green Valley Parkway  

Whitney Ranch Recreational Center, 1575 Galleria Drive 
    Fire Station No. 86, 96 Via Antincendio 



 
 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING AUGUST 27, 2013  LC-001

 
SUBJECT MINUTES—CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

LOAN COMMITTEE MEETING OF JUNE 25, 2013  
 

PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the Public  
Affairs Department 
 

RECOMMENDATION Approve  
 

 
 
 



 
 
  
 
 
 
 

CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
LOAN COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 
June 25, 2013 

 
 
 
I.  CALL TO ORDER 
 

 Chairman Foster called the Redevelopment Agency Loan Committee to order 
at 3:32 p.m. in the City Hall Annex Conference Room, City Hall Annex,  

 280 Water Street, Henderson, Nevada.  
 
II.  CONFIRMATION OF POSTING AND ROLL CALL 
 

 MaryAnne Cruzado, Recording Secretary, confirmed the meeting had been 
noticed in accordance with the Open Meeting Law by posting the Agenda 
three working days prior to the meeting at City Hall, Henderson Convention 
Center, Green Valley Police Substation, and Fire Station No. 86.    

 
 
  Present:  Chairman Tom Foster 
     Roy Borsellino 
     Tom Fay 
     Lisa Sich (for Michelle Romero) 
     Richard Serfas 
              
 
  Excused: Michelle Romero 
         
    
  Staff:  Mark Backus, Assistant City Attorney III 
    Barbra Coffee, Manager of Economic Dev. & Redevelopment 
    MaryAnne Cruzado, Administrative Assistant III 
    Daphney Jeffers, Sr. Administrative Analyst 
    April Parra, Minutes Clerk 
           
     
  



Redevelopment Agency Loan Committee Meeting                                           Page 2 
June 25, 2013 – Minutes 
 
 
III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA 

 
(Motion) Mr. Serfas introduced a motion to accept the agenda as presented.  The vote 

favoring approval was unanimous.  Chairman Foster declared the motion 
carried.  

 
IV.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

There were no comments presented by the public. 
 

V.  ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

1. MINUTES – CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN 
COMMITTEE MEETING OF MAY 28, 2013. 

Recommend approval of the minutes from the City of Henderson Redevelopment 
Agency Loan Committee meeting of May 28, 2013. 
 
Ms. Sich abstained from voting on the minutes due to not being present at the May 
28, 2013, meeting. 
 
Mr. Borsellino requested that Ms. Jeffers’ response in Item 2 be confirmed with the 
audio. 

 
(Motion) Mr. Fay introduced a motion to approve the minutes from the City of 
 Henderson Redevelopment Agency Loan Committee meeting of 
 May 28, 2013.  The vote favoring approval was unanimous.   
 Chairman Foster declared the motion carried. 
 
2. REQUEST FOR A FAÇADE GRANT AWARD FOR 615 W. LAKE MEAD 

PARKWAY, BOULDER BOATS (RESUBMITTAL FROM PREVIOUS 
APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 27, 2012) 
 
Approve a façade grant award for 615 W. Lake Mead Parkway, Boulder Boats. 
 
Daphney Jeffers, Sr. Administrative Analyst, gave a brief presentation on the 
proposed item and stated staff recommends termination of the previous agreement 
and approval of the newly-submitted application, subject to conditions. 
 
Responding to a question by Ms. Sich regarding if the improvements have been 
started, Ms. Jeffers stated they have started to plant trees, but the applicant is still 
negotiating with various City departments. 
 
Responding to a question by Chairman Foster regarding why there are two 
proposals from Southern Vegas Valley Contracting, Ms. Jeffers noted that one was 
revised. 
 



Redevelopment Agency Loan Committee Meeting                                           Page 3 
June 25, 2013 – Minutes 
 
 

Mr. Borselino pointed out that the later proposal was less expensive. 
 
Ms. Jeffers explained that the first quote was revised due to too many trees or they 
got a better price on the trees.  She also noted that the amount of rock was 
reduced. 
 
Chairman Foster also noted that the quotes are out of date and are not valid. 
 
After some discussion on the landscaping requirements and point system 
determination, it was concluded that there was an error in the Staff Analysis as the 
contract was awarded to Southern Vegas Valley Contracting whose estimate was 
$30,175 and not $35,703.  
 
Chairman Foster said the November 2 proposal should be removed. 
  

(Motion) Mr. Fay introduced a motion to terminate the previous agreement and 
approve the newly-submitted application, subject to conditions and 
corrections, not to exceed $15,000.  The vote favoring approval was 
unanimous.  Chairman Foster declared the motion carried.  

 
VI. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 There were no comments presented by the public. 
 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to be discussed, the meeting was adjourned at  
 3:37 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
__________________________ 
April Parra,  
Minutes Clerk  



 
 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING AUGUST 27, 2013  LC-002

 
SUBJECT REQUEST FOR A SIGN GRANT FOR 301 W. LAKE MEAD PKWY. 

 
PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the Public 

Affairs Department 
 

RECOMMENDATION Approve 
 

 
 
 



Sign Grant Staff Summary 
Loan Committee Meeting 

August 27, 2013 
3:30 pm City Hall Annex Conference Room 

 
Property Address:   301 W. Lake Mead Pkwy. 
Applicant:    Travis Stratton, DMD 
Proposed Used: Dental Practice 
Redevelopment Area:   Downtown 
City Zoning:  DHC - Downtown Highway Commercial 
Design Review Required: No 
Building Permit Required: Yes 
 
Summary   
The applicant is requesting a Sign Grant for an existing dental practice located at 301 W. 
Lake Mead Pkwy. in the Downtown redevelopment area. Dr. Stratton has been practicing 
at this location for six (6) years, serves 2,000 patients, and employees eight (8) full-time 
employees.   
 
Per the Program Guidelines, the applicant requested and received estimates from three (3) 
licensed sign companies. Those estimates are as follows:   
 
*Nevada Sign – $4,250.00 
Eagle 1 Sign Services – $4,321.80 
Patrick’s Sign Company – $8,225.80 
 
*The applicant intends to use Nevada Sign. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
It is the recommendation of staff that the Loan Committee conditionally approve the Sign 
Grant to 301 W. Lake Mead Pkwy. in an amount not to exceed $4,250.00 according to 
the following conditions: 
 

1. Applicant obtaining the required building/sign permit prior to construction 
commencing; 

2. Execution of Grant Agreement;  
3. Applicant submitting all required paper work for reimbursement; and 
4. Applicant is encouraged to join the Water Street District Business Association. 
 








































	Loan Committee Agenda 8.27.13
	LC001- Minutes from 6.25.13_8.27.13
	LC 06-25-13 FINAL
	LC002_ 301 W Lake Mead_Stratton Dent_082713_AGN
	301 W Lake Mead_Stratton Dent_Staff Anal_082713
	301 W Lake Mead_Stratton Dent_App Pack-082713

